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From: I @team.telstra.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 1:03 PM ~

To: Silleri, Kathleen; 2200 ;52_?(1)(3)(") ~

Cc: I TUSOPA Correspondence; s22(1)a)m ;522(1)(8)(") ;SﬂF ;S47F ;
SATF _S4TF Lo 5 _34TF _SATF _SATF

ATk _SATF " sATF i ' '
Subject: Confidential Telstra Report to DITRDCA on Goolhi incident (14 December 2024)
Attachments: Telstra Report to DITRDCA on Goolhi incident (14 December 2024)_Final.pdf

Commercial-in-Confidence

. §22(1)

Hlla\(ii\ ’

The purpose of this email is to respond to a request from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications & the Arts (DITRDCA) for Telstra to provide a report in relation to a farm accident
that occurred on Saturday 14 December near Goolhi, New South Wales.

The background to this report is that on Saturday, December 14, 2024, a fire broke out on a farm located on
McEvoys Rd in Goolhi, NSW, resulting in a fatality. Telstra was informed of claims that attempts to call Triple Zero
were made during the incident but experienced dropouts.

The report includes technical information on mobile coverage as well as details about attempts to call Triple
Zero. Please note that Telstra requests that this information be managed on a Commercial-in-Confidence basis
pursuant to TUSOPA contract Clause 13 (Confidential Information and Intellectual Property) .

During the event, eight calls were made from three unique Telstra callers and one Optus caller to contact emergency
services via Triple Zero (000). The area is not wholly within the published Telstra and Optus mobile coverage maps.
TPG does not have coverage in the area. Calls made to Triple Zero were successfully connected and there is no
evidence of delay in the dispatch of emergency services. Three of the eight calls experienced an issue with call
quality due to poor signal. A technical investigation confirmed that no Telstra system or network outages
contributed to the event.

Best regards

. See how we'’re

GETTING BETTER TOGETHER

s47F

Sustainability, External Affairs & Legal
Telstra Limited
p s4TF | M S47TF | E SATF @team.telstra.com | W www.telstra.com

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Telstra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 775 556).
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such
action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the
sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply.
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Telstra Report: Goolhi, NSW incident 14 Dec 2024 @&

Briefing Response to Goolhi, NSW incident For: DITRDCA
Date 20 Jan 2025

Version: V1.0

1 Purpose

The purpose of this document is to respond to a request from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development, Communications & the Arts (DITRDCA) for a report on a farm accident that occurred
on Saturday 14 December near Goolhi, New South Wales. The report includes technical information on
mobile coverage as well as details about attempts to call Triple Zero. This report was provided to the
DITRDCA on 20 January 2025 on a Commercial-in-Confidence basis.

2 Background

On Saturday, December 14, 2024, a fire broke out on a farm located on McEvoys Rd in Goolhi, NSW, resulting
in a fatality. Telstra was informed of claims that attempts to call Triple Zero were made during the incident but
experienced drop-outs.

3 Summary

During the event, eight calls were made from three unique Telstra callers and one Optus caller to contact
emergency services via Triple Zero (000). The area is not wholly within the published Telstra and Optus mobile
coverage maps. TPG does not have coverage in the area. Calls made to Triple Zero were successfully
connected and there is no evidence of delay in the dispatch of emergency services. Three of the eight calls
experienced an issue with call quality due to poor signal. A technical investigation confirmed that no Telstra
system or network outages contributed to the event.

e Eight calls were connected to emergency services during the event.

e Calls were made from an area with no to low Telstra coverage (Appendix A). Optus also has no to low
coverage. There is no TPG / Vodafone coverage in the area.

e One Telstra customer used an emergency camp-on to the Optus network, consistent with the
Telecommunications (Emergency Call Service) Determination 2019 and (3GPP) technical standards
where the primary network has no signal. The caller then experienced poor signal on Optus.

o Of the three calls with poor signal, two calls had silence and one call experienced a degradation of signal
during the call.

e Telstra coverage in the area has marginally improved since the introduction of 4G, shown in Appendix A.

An emergency call that is made outside of Telstra, Optus and TPG coverage will receive a response from the
handset that the call could not be connected. Based on claims, it is likely that one or more call attempts were
made outside of mobile coverage. We do not have visibility of these calls as they do not reach the network.

4 Media Response

NSW Farmers Association President, Xavier Martin made a range of claims about Triple Zero calls and network
coverage in the area impacting the ability for emergency workers and first responders to provide assistance.

S4TF (Telstra Executive) answered questions during an interview aired on “ABC Country Hour”
on Monday 16" December 2024. He extended our condolences to the family following the incident and
covered a range of areas under question including network performance, the fact Triple Zero was working
normally with no system issues or interruptions during the period of the incident, 4G network coverage in the
area and addressed the speculation around the 3G closure.

TELSTRA COMMERCIAL N CONFIDENCE PAGE 1
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5 Internal Response

The Telstra Crisis Management Team (CMT) was activated to investigate the incident and manage
communications with the government, regulatory bodies, and media immediately after being made aware on
Monday 16% December 2024. Telstra's technical teams investigated all emergency calls during the period and
requests were sent to Optus and TPG for call analysis. Meetings were held with stakeholders including
regulatory bodies and emergency services to gather more information and provide an update.

During the Goolhi, NSW incident a total of eight emergency calls were made to Triple Zero. According to
external sources, the fire started at 16:20. The first call to Triple Zero was made at 16:31 by a Telstra customer
S4TF . The caller requested for the fire brigade to attend to McEvoys Rd, and the call was successfully
connected to NSW Fire. The caller hung up! before the call was passed to NSW Fire and NSW Fire
successfully called the customer back at 16:33.

At 16:38, a Telstra customer s47F successfully called Triple Zero and requested the fire brigade. At
16:42, another Telstra customer s47F called Triple Zero and requested an ambulance; the call was
successfully connected to NSW Ambulance. At 16:49, the same Telstra customer made an emergency camp-
on call via Optus, requesting an ambulance but did not speak further, leading to a transfer to NSW Ambulance.
When Triple Zero is dialled, the device will try the home network first. If the connection could not be established
or coverage is non-existent, the phone will then camp on to the next strongest signal.

At 16:51, two Telstra customers s47F S4TF called Triple Zero and successfully requested an
ambulance. Finally, at 17:12, an Optus customer s47F called Triple Zero and requested an ambulance
for McEvoys Rd; the call was connected successfully to NSW Ambulance.

Advanced Mobile Location (AML) retrieved from the emergency call shows that the customer reporting an
issue moved from a coverage area to a no coverage area according to our published outage maps (Appendix
A). In moving to a no coverage area, or “fortuitous coverage”, we are unable to maintain a reliable connection
with the handset.

NSW Ambulance has conducted a preliminary review which identified that it received four Triple Zero (000)
calls in relation to the incident. Three of the calls connected with callers, and one call was passed to NSW
Ambulance with default CLI and no callback information (see Appendix B). The three calls have been audited
and were all compliant with NSW Ambulance protocol, policies and procedures.

TPG advised they do not have coverage in the area.

1The reviewed call recordings confirmed that the caller disconnected the call.

TELSTRA COMMERCIAL N CONFIDENCE PAGE 2
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Appendix A — Mobile Performance at 241A McEvoys Road, Goolhi 2379

Released under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 by the Department of
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Optus Coverage

241A McEvoys Rd, Goolhi NSW 2379,
Australia

Sorry, 5G Internet isn't currently available
here.

4G Mobile

4G mobile coverage is available here.
To useit, you'll need a 4G-ready phone.
See our mabile plans

4G Internet

Sorry, 4G Internet isn’t currently available
here.

See if you are eligible for Optus NBN Internet.

NB-loT
| NB-loT 2" loT mobile coverage is available here.

Legend

.
4G Outdoors with Antenna —r 1 []

Figure 3 — Optus Mobile Coverage (Retrieved 19/12 from https://www.optus.com.au/living-network/coverage)

TPG / Vodafone Coverage

Figure 4 - TPG Mobile Coverage (Retrieved 19/12 from https://www.tpg.com.au/coverage)

Purple: 4G Coverage
No overlay colour: No coverage
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Appendix B — Full list of Mobile calls

Start End Duration Caller Network Call Details
Requested Fire and was connected to Fire. Caller disconnected at
16:32:06 whilst the call was being transferred to the ESO. The
Telstra Agent advised the ESO of the caller hang up, and that call
1min s47F between Telstra 000 Agent and the ESO concluded at 16:32:57
16:31:30 |16:32:57 Telstra
27sec (Caller A)
At 16:33, NSW Fire Bridge called the caller back. The call lasted for 45
seconds. The mobile ended the call. There were no issues reported
with the call
1min s47F Requested Fire service and was connected to NSW Fire. There were
16:38:33 [16:40:15 Telstra ) )
42sec (Caller B) no issues reported with the call
ami SATF Requested Ambulance and was connected to NSW Ambulance. Call
min
16:42:11 |16:46:55 Telstra |started OK and coverage and quality deteriorated (no media sent in
44sec (Caller C) . .
any direction)
Call was emergency camp-on to Optus network. Caller asked for
NSW Ambulance, then there was silence.
s4TF
(Caller C) Call was transferred to NSW Ambulance. As CLI is Optus default
. (0481630000), there is no advanced mobile location (AML), and ESO
16:49:48 [16:50:51| 1min 3sec Optus . .
*Default CLI for is unable to call the Caller back. From the Optus side, the call
emergency termination was normal.
camp-on
Optus confirmed that the call experienced poor radio (network
coverage) between the mobile and the tower.
The call was connected to the Triple Zero Contact Centre. The Agent
asked for the requested service, and there was silence on the line.
The network tracing indicates that there was no speech path set up.
The error generated from the Policy Control Function Routing (PCRF)
could possibly be due to a speech bearer being requested or
Omin s47F established from the Radio Network
16:51:31 [16:51:55 Telstra
24sec (Caller C)
Update (v1.2): The “Cause 223” (Policy Control and Charging System
initiated release) error indicates that a speech path could not be
established from the Radio Access Network (radio tower). Technical
analysis indicates this is due to the customer being in poor radio
reception (see Appendix A, Figure 1b). The request to set up a
speech path fails, and the network initiates a release of the call path.
22min S4TF
16:51:43 (17:14:19 Telstra |Requested Ambulance. Call was connected successfully
36sec (Caller A)
9min S4TF
16:51:59 (17:01:25 Telstra |Requested Ambulance. Call was connected successfully
26sec (Caller C)
1min
17:12:05 (17:13:19 Sl Optus Requested Ambulance. Call was connected successfully
14sec (Caller D)
TELSTRA COMMERCIAL N CONFIDENCE PAGE 5
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Friday, 21 February 2025 2:40 PM

FW: Goolhi incident report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From: _ @team.telstra.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2025 12:37 PM
INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Sparreboom, Shanyn

@infrastructure.gov.au>; infrastructure.ov.au>;_
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Silleri, Kathleen infrastructure.gov.au>;

@team.telstra.com>
Subject: RE: Goolhi incident report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi-
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Please feel free to reach out if you would like to discuss any aspects of this email.

Cheers

Government Relations
Sustainability External Affairs and Legal (SEAL)

@team.telstra.com
www.telstra.com

This email may contain confidential information.
If I've sent it to you by accident, please delete it immediately.

General

From: S22M@M T @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 10:06 AM

Released under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 by the Departme
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and t
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To:

@team.telstra.com>; Sparreboom, Shanyn

@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>;
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Silleri, Kathleen infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Goolhi incident report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

[External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation — be cautious, particularly with links and
attachments.

OFFICIAL

Hi

A/g Assistant Secretary | Spectrum & Competition Branch | Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Communications

+612 6136 | | @infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and
respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. | pay my respects to Elders past and
present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

LGBTIQ+ Ally

OFFICIAL
-----Original Message-----
From: @team.telstra.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 6:03 PM
To: Sparreboom, Shanyn_@infrastructure.gov.au>;
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>;

@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; Silleri, Kathleen @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Goolhi incident report

Hi

Cheers

Sent from my iPhone

Disclaimer
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,

Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
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Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.
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